
From: Watson, Bruce
To: Conway, Kimberly; Doell, Marlayna Vaaler; Smith, Ted
Cc: Cruz Perez, Zahira; Harris, Brian
Subject: FW: RE: Community Engagement
Date: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:36:54 AM
Attachments: Oyster Creek Stakeholder Information Forum Overview.docx

Looks like we will need to add Oyster Creek to the list of public meetings.
 
From: Cruz Perez, Zahira 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 8:39 AM
To: Watson, Bruce <Bruce.Watson@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: RE: Community Engagement
 
FYI - Received the info for Oyster Creek.
 
From: Frank, James E:(GenCo-Nuc) [mailto:James.Frank@exeloncorp.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:37 AM
To: Cruz Perez, Zahira <Zahira.CruzPerez@nrc.gov>
Cc: Dostal, Jeffrey Paul:(GenCo-Nuc) <Jeffrey.Dostal@exeloncorp.com>; D'Ambrosio, Suzanne:(BSC)
<Suzanne.D'Ambrosio@exeloncorp.com>; Leonard, Kevin C:(GenCo-Nuc)
<Kevin.Leonard@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Community Engagement
 
Zahira,
The answer to your community group questions are best answered by the attached description of
Oyster Creek’s Stakeholder Information Forum (SIF) and State of the Plant (SOP) regular meetings
with the community. SOPs have been held annually every December as a routine for many years.
The SIF was established to provided more frequent meetings (every 6 months) with the committee
as we moved towards decommissioning.
Plans are to continue these two meetings going forward.  
Here are dates from the last two years:

First SIF 6/6/17
SOP 12/5/17
SIF 5/24/18
SOP 12/12/18

The next SIF is being scheduled in mid-June.
If you need further information on this or other topics please call or email.
Jim
 
 

James E Frank
Regulatory Assurance Lead - Decommissioning
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
609-971-4114

From: Cruz Perez, Zahira <Zahira.CruzPerez@nrc.gov> 
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Oyster Creek Stakeholder Information Forum Overview



PURPOSE: Stakeholder Information Forums (SIF) will be held at least once a year to inform external stakeholders of plans of the decommissioning of the Oyster Creek Generating Station. Company decommissioning, and station leaders will present information to the stakeholders and open the forum for candid discussions about issues, concerns, rumors and misunderstandings. The forums will equip governmental and community leaders with facts and information that they can share with their constituencies as they see fit.

The formal SIF meetings will be held once a year around June and open for public observation.

SIF meetings will be supplemented once a year in December with an annual State of the Plant (SOP) dinner meeting. At the SOP meetings, stakeholders will be invited to a special reception where they can speak one on one with company and station leaders on a more personal level about topics of interest. An overview of station activities since the June SIF meeting will also be presented. 

SOP meetings will be held at an area restaurant or reception area and will not be open for public observation.



[bookmark: _GoBack]GOALS:

· To transparently provide information about the decommissioning of the Oyster Creek Generating Station to key external stakeholders so they better understand the activities that are planned and underway and can explain these matters to their constituents.

· To ensure that stakeholders are comfortable and trusting of company activities as decommissioning gets well underway.

· To provide a forum for stakeholders to ask questions and air concerns about decommissioning with company experts.

· To allow the public the ability to observe the interaction between the company and key stakeholders as it pertains to Oyster Creek.



RESPONSIBLE PERSON/LEAD: The Oyster Creek Site Communications Manager will take the lead in planning and facilitating the meeting. The meetings themselves will be led by the station manager.



MEETING SCHEDULE: SIF meetings will be held annually in June. SOP meetings will be held annually in December.



GUESTS: Below is a list of guests who will be invited to the SIF and the SOP: 

· Representative from the Governor’s Office

· Ninth District Legislators

· NJ US Senators or Staff members

· Congressional representatives from Oyster Creek’s district

· NJ Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Nuclear Engineering

· NJ State Police Office of Emergency Management

· Ocean County Freeholders

· Ocean County Planning Department 

· Ocean County Sheriff’s Department

· Lacey Township Committee and Administrator

· Lacey Township Police Chief

· Waretown (Ocean Township) Committee and Administrator

· Waretown Police Chief

· Barnegat Township Mayor

· Stafford Township Mayor

· Barnegat Light Mayor

· Harvey Cedars Mayor

·  Surf City Mayor

· Ship Bottom Mayor

· Long Beach Township Mayor

· Beach Haven Mayor

· Berkeley Township Mayor

· Beachwood Mayor

· Pine Beach Mayor

· Ocean Gate Mayor

· Toms River Mayor

· Island Heights Mayor

· Lacey Township Board of Education President or Superintendent

· United Way of Monmouth and Ocean Counties

· FishHawks

· Lacey Township Chamber of Commerce

· Southern Ocean Medical Center Representative

· Lighthouse Center Superintendent





Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:16 AM
To: Frank, James E:(GenCo-Nuc) <James.Frank@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Community Engagement
 
Good Morning Jim,
 
I’m reaching out to you because I have been trying to get in touch with Jeff Dostal and have
not been successful. Maybe you know the information I’m requesting below. If not, do you
know if there is any other person who could provide the information I need.
 
Thanks,
 
Zahira
 
*******************************************************************

Zahira Cruz
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Mail Stop: T-5A10
Rockville, MD 20852
 
Zahira.Cruz@nrc.gov
301-415-3808
Office: T-5D47

 
 
 
 
 
From: Cruz Perez, Zahira 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:09 AM
To: Dostal, Jeffrey Paul:(GenCo-Nuc) <Jeffrey.Dostal@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: FW: Community Engagement
 
Good Morning Jeff, can you please respond to my email below? I am working from home today, but
will call you this afternoon to follow up. I need this information for a meeting I have tomorrow.
 
Thanks,
 
Zahira
 

From: Cruz Perez, Zahira 
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 3:30 PM
To: Dostal, Jeffrey Paul:(GenCo-Nuc) <Jeffrey.Dostal@exeloncorp.com>
Subject: Community Engagement
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Hi Jeff,
 
It was nice seeing you last week at the site. I’m sending this email because my group has
been tasked with conducting public meetings in the vicinity of decommissioning power
reactors in order to collect best practices and lessons learned on community advisory
boards and then capture this feedback in a report to Congress. It is my understanding that
Oyster Creek doesn’t have a formal Community Advisory Board, but you do have frequent
engagement (quarterly) with the community.
 
Can you please provide me the following information, if available: (1) charter information for
the community group; (2) contact information for the lead member of the community group;
(3) schedule information for any upcoming meetings. 
 
Please call me to discuss, if you have any questions.
 
Thank you!
 
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

 
 
 

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally
privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its
affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is
addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email
and any copies. Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or
offensive statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email
communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect of such communications. -
EXCIP
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